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U.S. Nuclear Regu’atory Commission

Region III “en

Materials Licensing Section _

799 Roosevelt Road Re: Renewal License
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 #34-16429-02
(-atlemen: November 4, 1986

Enclosed is appropriate NRC Form 313 and License {ee to renew
our License number 34-16428-02.

On 6-1-86 we requested a complete amendment to our license which
was granted by you on 7-1-86., At the time of our request we
mentioned our license was coming up for renewal but was informed
that when the renewal was requested all we had to do was complete
sections 1, 2, 3, 4 and 12 on your form 313 and not worry about
the other sections since it was just completed in June 1986. We
trust this still holds true.

Should you have anv questions, please advise,

Sincerely,
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W. L. Mert:
Safety Administrator
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